Lorenz Herhofer <lorenz@herhofer.com>
account settled

Customer Service <CustomerService@unitedkash.com> Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 11:44 AM
To: "Lorenz Herhofer" <lorenz@herhofer.com>

Thank you for your email
| can confirm your account has been paid in full and settled.
Kind Regards,

adesina

Collections Agent
United Kash Limited
Tel: 01473 372212

Please note: Late repayment can cause you serious money problems and it may affect your credit file and may lead
to further action in the future.

If you are experiencing financial difficulties you can obtain free and impartial advice from
www.moneyhelper.org.uk or https://www.stepchange.org/

United Kash Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in relation to Consumer Credit
Activities and Debt Collection. It is registered on the Financial Services Register under Permission number 672388.
It is registered in England and Wales with Company Registration Number 06890816. Its Office: Epsilon Business
Centre, West Road, Ransomes Euro

From: Lorenz Herhofer <lorenz@herhofer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Customer Service <CustomerService@unitedkash.com>
Subject: account settled

Hi,
Would you, please send me confirmation my account is settled?
I just saw it in my credit report it is settled.

Lorenz Herhofer
CEQ, Owner, Aerospace
Herhofer Space Group HQ, Zurich 8008



https://www.facebook.com/lorenzherhofer
https://twitter.com/l_herhofer
https://www.linkedin.com/in/lherhofer/
https://www.instagram.com/lorenz.herhofer/

W 07913234343
o' lherhofer@herhofer.com
i) www.herhoferspacegroup.uk

LEGAL NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. The document and any attachments are not guaranteed to contain no computer viruses and
you are advised to check for such viruses before downloading. United Kash Limited is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the

information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.
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